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ElectoralMatters Committee - Local Government Election Costs
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From: "Wilson, Henry"
To: <electoralmatters.committee(@parliament.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 23/04/2009 3:54 PM
Subject: Local Government Election Costs

cc: .

Chairperson

Singleton Council, no deubt like most other Councils in New South Wales, is appalled at the costs imposed on it at
the last local government elections in September 2008.

This Council's costs for the last three elections have been as follows —

1999  § 44,946.55
2004  $ 49,066.55, and
2008  $123,615.93

This extent of increase between 2004 and 2008 is unjustifiable and simply reduces resources which should be
directed to community facilities and services.

Council trusts that “The Committee” will be open, fair and reasonable with this issue and give proper consideration
and assistance to local government.

Henry Wilson

Executive Management Governance & Strategy
Singleton Council

PO Box 314

SINGLETON NSW 2330

Phone
Facsi
Email:

"Disclaimer - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and contain privileged or
copyright information. You must not present this message to another party without gaining permission
from the sender. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email or the
information contained in it for any purpose other than to notify us. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email from your system. We do not guarantee
that this material is free from viruses or any other defects although due care has been taken to minimise
the risk. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the views of Singleton Council”
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